





Fri 7/13/2018 2:36 PM

Richard Gander <rwgander@yahoo.com>

Re: July 21, Board Meeting documents

To  Jennifer Wall

Cc  Lee Ann Gray;  Suzanne Sullivan



[Suggested Meetings](#)

+ Get more add-ins

**WARNING: This email originated outside of Tahoe Donner Association.
DO NOT CLICK links or attachment unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.**

Megan,

Please include this for the Giving Fund:

Our July meeting has been combined with our August meeting and moved to July 24 at 3:00pm at Northwoods Clubhouse.

The Annual Dinner and Silent Auction went very well and results will be announced when fully complete.

Thanks,

Dick